

IAN ERLANDSON

PRODUCER. COORDINATOR.



ianerlaz@gmail.com



480-208-9350



<https://bit.ly/3bFfftN>

ABOUT

A producer and coordinator who comes with a well rounded understanding of making a successful project come to life from script to screen. Although a recent graduate, he has taken every opportunity to build experience and create a well-rounded portfolio within corporate, advertising, television, and film.

SKILLS

Ability to write hot sheets, beat sheets, conducting OTFs, obtaining releases, creative development, and scheduling. Certified Apple Specialist, Google Suite, Movie Magic Software, Scenechronize, Field Notes, Google Suite, Basecamp, Adobe Creative Suite, AVID, project coordination, management experience.

EDUCATION & CERTIFICATIONS

ARIZONA STATE UNIVERSITY | B.A FILM PRODUCTION - PRODUCING TRACK

3.75 GPA – August 2017 to December 2020

PMI | ASSOCIATE IN PROJECT MANAGEMENT

March 2021

Education Health Services | CCO

May 2021

AWARDS

MARVISTA STRIDES TO INCLUSIVITY AWARD

Resolute Woman – Short Film (2020)

"Recognizes students who find unique ways of breaking gender barriers inherent in the industry and fulfill their artistic visions without restriction in the hopes of a better tomorrow."

EXPERIENCE

Associate Producer | Season 2 – Triple Digit Flip

A+E Networks – Arizona (December 2021 – October 2022)

Associate Producer | Season 1 – Triple Digit Flip

A+E Networks – Arizona (March 2021 – October 2021)

Project Manager | Producer

Voyage Productions – Tempe, AZ (March 2020 – May 2021)

Producer:

ASU Global Launch Read & Listen - Education Series (2022)

ASU Global Launch Listen & Speak - Education Series (2022)

Walmart Inc. and Premium Cellular – Advertisement (2021)

Blink Charging – Advertisement (2021)

Resolute Woman – Short Film (2021)

PixyPros – Advertisement (2021)

Star Wars Bitty Boomers – Advertisement (2020)

Stimulated Inc – Corporate (2020)

High and Dry – Short Film (2020)

Production Coordinator:

Citi Bank Advert - Corporate (2022)

Amazon & Draft Kings NFL Promo (2022)

Tuft & Needle - Corporate (2022)

As the Day Goes By - Film (2022)

Office PA

Amazon Prime | Wilderness Season 1 (2022)

EXPERIENCES & VOLUNTEER

Arizona Production Association - Member (2021)

Film Association at ASU – Vice President (2018-2020)

Producers Guild of America Conference – Assistant (2019)